

7:00	Call to order
7:01	The box on the top is stuff that is supposed to be done next month and we are on some of it
7:02	Decorating- kids won't be meeting until Feb once dips and pats are done Lisa- maybe come to a student meeting when they talk about it- students communicate through Melynda to Lisa  Potential ideas include wine bottles and light posts
7:07	Booking curtains from the skate club? Alia and Karen have some that we can use and Alia will take care of it  Book risers from Ross Ford- Dianne is taking care of this
7:10	Updates for fundraising Cards sales They are still counting bottles from the drive- safe to say it was successful- they should be done counting by Tuesday and money will be given to Paige Income is about 3300 and expenses are estimated at \$4000 Are there any expenses missing?
7:17	Banners are \$100 each
7:23	The foyer at save on foods is available every weekend here till we are done fundraising so we need to get kids to sell.... But people don't carry cash so how do we collect proceeds?  We have an issue with advertising. Lots of towns people and local businesses don't know anything about it. The grads need to get out there and let people know or make posters  Do we push the sale of them by basing the proceeds on individual grad sales? How do we push our parents?  If grads go to businesses, most businesses still have checks which makes payment easy
7:32	We were denied our raffle because grad committees are not eligible for raffles because we are not a society. Unless we can guarantee a \$12000 profit we won't accept the bronze  Melynda will talk to Bill
7:37	Band society is discussing at their meeting tonight if they would give us their second bottle drive since they don't have a trip this year. They will let us know  Is there a place to store bottles that people want to donate and hold them until a next drive date

<p>7:43</p>	<p>Have a big meeting with all grads and tell them what they need to do for fundraising?</p> <p>Give each grad a lanyard with QR code and a speech for the bottle drive</p> <p>Winners for selling the most grocery cards each week TOTALING min \$200 sales will get \$20 Tims card- KAREN WILL MANAGE AND MELYNDA WILL BUY THE CARDS</p> <p>GLT feb 4</p>
<p>7:53</p>	<p>Grad gift ideas</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Look into what lygas might have</li> <li>- Engraved picture frame with park photo</li> <li>- Lisa will tlak to lygas and bring back some ideas and prices to the next meeting</li> </ul>
<p>7:56</p>	<p>RR PHOTOGRAPHY</p> <p>We want the digital download</p>
<p>8:04</p>	<p>Meeting adjourned</p> <p>Next meeting Feb 12 @ 7pm</p>